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Dear Barrington

33 QUEEN SQUARE REDEVELOPMENT
APPLICATION REF: 2005/0066/P

| refer to your letter dated 19 July 2007 in which you advise that our application for discharge of
condition 2 is incomplete and ask for additional information to be provided. Your 2 areas of concern
and our responses are detailed below:

1.0 Sample Materials

A number of the materials are heavy and difficult to transport. The contractor has therefore
gathered them together on site where they are available for inspection. | believe you have
already had an opportunity to view some of the materials but wish Victoria Fowlis to consider
their appropriateness for use as she is the officer responsible for the discharge of the planning
conditions. | am therefore, by a copy of this letter, inviting Victoria to site, to carry out her own
inspection.

2.0 Departure in Elevational Treatment

2.1 You have asked for further information concerning the minor discrepancies between our own
drawings and those submitted by Allies and Morrison as part of the original planning
application. Our inital drawings were produced following discussions with Allies and Morrison.
Since receiving your letter we have held meetings which have enabled us to develop the
elevation as an accurate representation of the design intent. A letter from Paul Appleton of
Allies and Morrison confirming their involvement is attached together with prints of our drawing
number 1939/L/200 rev C.

2.2 Since we originally wrote to you we have spent considerable time discussing the form and the
fabrication of the fins with both the subcontractor and Allies and Morrison. A solution has been
developed which we believe embodies the intent of the planning proposals. Details of the
subcontractors drawings are attached.
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Should you require any further information or clarification then please do not hesitate to getin touch.

Yours sincerely

Tim Barnett

Tangram Architects and Designers

enc.

cc. Victoria Fowlis - London Borough of Camden (letter only)

Rob Weatherston - Eugena + enc
Paul Appleton - Allies and Morrison + enc



